


The SoO makes no mention of relay racks installed at ITB-146, to support the three (3) fiber distribution
panels included. Will Goodfellow AFB supply relay-rack space for these three (3) panels, or should the
Contractor include one (1) 19” steel-welded relay-rack for this subsection of the RFP?

On page 12 of 28 of this subsection, section 2.2.13.2.1, the following sentence is inconsistent with the
surrounding language: “The contractor shall also install the following at ITB 146 and/to MH-240". Please
verify if additional infrastructure is needed to MH-240, and the location of MH-240. Alternatively,
please verify if this is an error, and meant to read “MH-140.”

At each ‘New Hand Hole’ in this section, will the 50’ of coiled slack loop mentioned throughout the RFP
be sufficient, or will Goodfellow AFB require additional footage at any of these locations?

At each ‘New Hand Hole’ in this section, will the fiber be left unterminated and dark, or are there
specific termination requirements?

Regarding SoO for OSP/ISP Standardization (EMCS):

5.

The So0 makes no mention of relay racks installed at ITB-146, to support the two (2) fiber distribution
panels included. Will Goodfellow AFB supply relay-rack space for these two (2) panels, or should the
Contractor include one (1) 19” steel-welded relay-rack for this subsection of the RFP?

Regarding SoO for DS FOC Install from ITB’s to ITB’s Phase li:

6.

7.

8.

The So0 makes no mention of relay racks installed at ITB-146, to support the three (3) fiber distribution
panels included. Will Goodfellow AFB supply relay-rack space for these three (3) panels, or should the
Contractor include one (1) 19” steel-welded relay-rack for this subsection of the RFP?

The SoO makes no mention of relay racks installed at ITB-701, to support the three (3) fiber distribution
panels included. Will Goodfellow AFB supply relay-rack space for these three (3) panels, or should the
Contractor include one (1) 19” steel-welded relay-rack for this subsection of the RFP?

The S00 makes no mention of relay racks installed at ITB-448, to support the two (2) fiber distribution
panelsincluded. Will Goodfellow AFB supply relay-rack space for these two (2) panels, or should the
Contractor include one (1) 19” steel-welded relay-rack for this subsection of the RFP?



9. The SoO makes no mention of relay racks installed at {TB-3311, to support the two (2) fiber distribution
panels included. Will Goodfellow AFB supply relay-rack space for these two (2) panels, or should the
Contractor include one (1) 19” steel-welded relay-rack for this subsection of the RFP?

10. Appendix D of this So0, labeled page 21 of 20, details a connection between ITB 448 and ITB 3311. This
connection is not otherwise mentioned in the S00. Are there any required action items with this
connection?

Regarding SoO for OSP Standardization Bldg 448 Phase |:

11. In both sections 2.2.13.2.1 and 2.2.13.2.3, one (1) relay rack for Bldg 448 is specified per section. Will
Goodfellow AFB require two individual relay racks for this subsection of the RFP?

Regarding SoO for OSP Standardization Bldg 448 Phase |l

12. In section 2.2.13.2.1 of this So0, a third relay rack is specified for Bldg 448. Will this relay rack be in
addition to the quantities specified in Phase I?

General Inquires:

13. Can a specifications sheet regarding the Geotextile Fabric and/or Geotextile Fabric innerduct please be
provided, so the appropriate solutions and responses can be generated?

14. In the event open trenching is required, will the Contractor be required to encase all conduit within
concrete, or is concrete encasement only required under roadways and parking lots?

15. Will the contractor be required to provide erosion control measures post-installation where ground has
been disturbed? If so, please define those measures, and how successful completion of those erosion
control measures is defined.



16. May we have the means by which approximate fiber distances were derived? For instance, if those
approximate distances include slack loops or additional fiber for testing, splicing, or termination; may
we have the formula by which those figures were calculated?

Sincerely,

Darin Scheli
Senior Buyer

Company Date

Signature Please Print Name and Title



